
712 SELECT STANDING COMMITTEE

Saturday,
17th March, 1928.

Dear Mr. Bruce Walker:

Flora L. B. McDowall—18M.5997
I beg to acknowledge receipt of your letter of the 13th instant, re 

the above named, and note what you say.
The Salvation Army does not at present contemplate advancing 

the full passage money, but it is possible the girl’s friends may be able 
to find the amount, in which case we presume it will be in order for her 
to proceed?

Yours truly,
D. C. LAMB,

Commissioner.
J. Bruce Walker, Esq.,
Director of European Migration to Canada,
The Canadian Building,
Trafalgar Square,
S.W. 1.

Saturday,
17th March, 1928.

Dear Mr. Plant:
Flora L. B. McDowall—G 7884

I think the enclosed will be of interest to you—the underlining is 
ours.

Yours truly,
D. C. LAMB,

Commissioner.
G. F. Plant, Esq.,
Oversea Settlement Department,
Caxton House,
Tothill Street,
S.W. 1.

Oversea Settlement Department, Dominions Office, Caxton House, 

Tothill Street, London, S.W. 1

Personal.
March 21, 1928.

Dear Commissioner Lamb,—I have received your letter of the 17th 
March regarding the case of Miss McDowall. I am rather surprised 
that the Medical Officer should have passed this girl in the first instance. 
It is not every employer who would be prepared to take on such a 
giantess.

Yours sincerely,
G. F. PLANT,

Commissioner David C. Lamb,
Salvation Army.


